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CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF GOVERNMENT CORNER
N 1/4 Corner of Section __30 Township 140 , Range 30 STH p.m.

STATE OF MINNESOTA, County of CASS

At the corner location shown on the sketch:

® on 10-30-09 found a

K left monument as found, [1 lowered monument, [J removed monument (explain)

O On___  placed a
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Statement of evidence relative to this corner location is on back of page.
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STATEMENT OF EVIDENCE

The North Quarter Corner of Section 30, Township 140 North, Range 30 West of the 5th Principal
Meridian.

The original Public Land Survey was run in 1865 and a wood post was set to mark the corner.

County Surveyor's Records: In 1910, Mr. John Curo, Cass County Surveyor, set an iron
monument for the corner from the original Bearing Trees.

In 1921, Mr. J. Flynn found a 2" capped pipe at the corner.

In 1924, the Minnesota Highway Department found a iron pipe with cap.

In 1928 and 1967 the Minnesota Highway Department found the 2" capped pipe at the corner.
in 1975, the County Highway Department found a 2" iron pipe.

In 1981, the Minnesota Department of Transportation recovered the 2" capped pipe at the corner.
This is the type of monument Mr. John Curo (County Surveyor) used between 1905 and 1917.
DOT accepted the 2" pipe being at the correct location.

The notes above were cited on the 1983 Certificate of Location.

In 1983, the Minnesota Department of Transportation found a 2" capped iron pipe and set ties
per the "Certificate of Location of Government Corner” filed under Doc. No. 267930.

In 1999, the Cass County Surveyor's Office found a spike 2 feet East of centerline of 1st street,
flush with bit and 1371 feet to the centerline of County Road 40 to the South.

In August of 2003, M. Landecker filed a certificate of survey that shows the monument found.

in September of 2004, Jarrett Leas of Kramer, Leas and Deleo filed a certificate of survey that
shows the monument found.

On October 30, 2009 a survey crew from Ulteig Engineers found an iron with an orange plastic
cap stamped "RLS 17768” flush with bit surface. Ties found form the earlier Certificate and new
ties are shown on the map.




